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January 30,2001 

TO: Members of the Academic Program Division 

FROM: Kathylynn Feld, Chair 

SUBJECT: Schedules, Meeting and Proposals 

1. Please complete the enclosed schedule form with the hours you are not available 
as quickly as possible. Please consider faxing it to me today-Fax No. 2921 
Please be a liberal with your time as possible. I would like to schedule a meeting 
for the week of February 5th

. 

2. Enclosed is a copy of the Minutes of the November 6 meeting 

Forthcoming in a separate mailing will be the following proposals­
Please review and bring them to the meeting. 

Programs: 
1. POI Dietetic Technology: name change to Dietetic Technician Program 
2. P02 Medical Coding Specialist: New certificate program 
3. P03 Respiratory Care: Required hour change 
4. P04 Forensic Science Program: New BS program 

Minors 
1. M02 Economics 
2. M03 HistorylHistoric Preservation 
3. M04 Theater 
4. M05 Developmental Psychology 
5. M06 General Psychology 
6. M07 General Sociology 
7. M08 Social Institutions 
8. M09 Crime and Criminology 
9. MIO Gerontology 
10. MIl Social Work 




